Questions received in response to RFP 
Governmental Banking Services 

Addendum #1  


MWDOC Request for Proposals (RFP) to provide Rate Study Services 
(RFP No. FIN1020-001)
Proposals Due by 5:00 P.M.
October 26, 2020


1. Should we assume that meetings will be all virtual, in-person or a combination?  For other proposals we are assuming that any meetings in 2020 are virtual and meetings in 2021 are in-person. 
0. Due to COVID and the remodel of our district office all meetings will be virtual.

1. Do you have a suggestion for how many meetings to include in the proposal? 
1. The number of meetings may vary but we suggest the following: 
0. TASK 1: One Meeting; TASK 2: One meeting; TASK 3: Three meetings; TASK 4: Three meetings; TASK 5: Please use your professional judgement.

1. Under Proposal Elements, a. Cover Letter and j. Acceptance of District Standard of Agreement both mentioned to provide exceptions to the agreement. If we have exceptions, can we just state it in section j. or do we need to mention it in both sections? 
2. Section J would be acceptable.
1. On page 13, proposers are requested to identify any “conflicts with MWDOC or MET Member Agencies.”  How will any contracts that a proposer has or has had with these Member Agencies be considered in evaluating proposals? (Prior business relationships are not mentioned in the Selection Criteria on page 17.)
3. MWDOC assumes that qualified firms may have worked for MWDOC Member Agencies or Metropolitan Member Agencies. MWDOC wants to be aware of those prior business relationships and in particular whether the proposer sees any conflict with their work for MWDOC and their prior relationship with Member Agencies. 

1. How much has MWDOC budgeted for consultant expenses on this project?
4. We are not disclosing our anticipated budget for this study.
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